From: Hill, Shannon

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: DW ADEIR
Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:02:54 AM

From: O'Connor, Kevin

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 4:54 PM

To: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Benabente, Julie
<Julie.Benabente@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: RE: DW ADEIR

| recall that there was some technical information in the draft EIR that would be useful to me. There
is nothing for me to comment on; just need the info to help me figure out a electric load calc.

Kevin O’Connor
Energy Resilience Coordinator
City of San Jose Community Energy Department

Email: kevin.oconnor@sanjoseca.gov
Ph: (408) 535-8538

From: Hill, Shannon
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 4:48 PM
To: O'Connor, Kevin <Kevin.Oconnor@sanjoseca.gov>; Benabente, Julie

<Julie.Benabente@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: DW ADEIR

Hi Kevin,

All the files were removed after comments were complete for ADEIR3. Do you need to look at the
files again before ADEIR4 is submitted?

Thanks,

Shannon Hill, Planner

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: O'Connor, Kevin

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 4:43 PM

To: Benabente, Julie <Julie.Benabente@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon
<Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
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Subject: DW ADEIR

Would you or someone else be able to provide me with the link to the current draft so | can review
some of the data related to the electric distribution for some analysis that I’'m doing? | don’t have
the previous link provided.

Kevin O’Connor

Energy Resilience Coordinator

City of San Jose Community Energy Department
Email: kevin.oconnor@sanjoseca.gov

Ph: (408) 535-8538
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